
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM ONE 
 
 
DATE:  June 3, 2011 
 
TO:  All Vendors  
 
FROM: Robert Thompson, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau  
 
RE:  Questions and Answers for RFP Number 3675Z1 

to be opened June 9, 2011, 2 PM Central Time 
 
 

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned 
Request For Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the 
Request For Proposal. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
1. Please clarify the following with respect 

to Attachment 1: Service Locations and 
Price Sheet: 
 
Whitehall Campus:  
 
“Misc. Totes”: Are all in one location? 
Quantity?  15 year roll off: Permanent or 
as-needed basis? Frequency of hauls?  
Does current monthly weight include 
roll-off volumes? 

Totes are dumped by the cleaning company 
into one main eight yard top loading 
dumpster. Current monthly weight does not 
include roll-off volume. roll-off empty 
frequency is seasonal due to dead branches 
and leaves etc. Summer loads are mainly 
construction debris. State may occasionally 
request another dumpster for large projects, 
but that is not very frequent. 

Please see Revised Attachment 1 for revised 
quantity/size.   

The “Revised Attachment 1” replaces 
“Attachment 1” and must be used for 
submitting the bid prices. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
2. Please clarify the following with respect 

to Attachment 1: Service Locations and 
Price Sheet: 
 
Nebraska State Office Building: 
 
“11 ea. 1 cu. yd. Carts”: 
Does the current monthly weight include 
roll-off volumes? 

1 yard carts are Rubbermaid Commercial tilt 
trucks with a 1000 pound capacity. These 
carts have self dumping hopper style lids. 
Current monthly volume does not include roll-
off usage. Roll-off frequency is infrequent 
and project need based. Average usage is 
approximately three deliveries per year. 

Please see Revised Attachment 1 for revised 
quantity/size.   

The “Revised Attachment 1” replaces 
“Attachment 1” and must be used for 
submitting the bid prices. 

3. Please clarify the following with respect 
to Attachment 1: Service Locations and 
Price Sheet: 
 
State Capitol Building: 
 
Haul frequency of 15 yd. Roll –off?  
Does the current monthly weight include 
roll-off volumes? 

The roll-off frequency is seasonal for leaves 
and branches. Current volume does not 
reflect roll-off usage. 

Please see Revised Attachment 1 for revised 
quantity/size.   

The “Revised Attachment 1” replaces 
“Attachment 1” and must be used for 
submitting the bid prices. 

4. Please clarify the following with respect 
to Attachment 1: Service Locations and 
Price Sheet 
 
Leased Facility-Rogers Building: 
 
“Misc. Totes”:  
 
Quantity? 

Please see Revised Attachment 1 for revised 
quantity/size.   

The “Revised Attachment 1” replaces 
“Attachment 1” and must be used for 
submitting the bid prices.  

5. Please clarify the following with respect 
to Attachment 1: Service Locations and 
Price Sheet: 
 
Transportation Services: 
 
“Misc. Totes”: 
 
Quantity? 

Please see Revised Attachment 1 for revised 
quantity/size.   

The “Revised Attachment 1” replaces 
“Attachment 1” and must be used for 
submitting the bid prices. 

6. Please clarify the following with respect 
to Attachment 1: Service Locations and 
Price Sheet: 
 
Printing Services: 
 
Hauling frequency on roll-off?  Does 
current monthly weight include roll-off 
volumes?  Does the description “5 ea.” 
Refer to number of roll-off hauls for the 
year? 

Roll-off frequency is determined by project 
need and infrequent. Monthly weight does 
not include roll-off usage. '5 ea.' refers to the 
number of 1 yard carts that the contractor will 
service.  

Please see Revised Attachment 1 for revised 
quantity/size.   

The “Revised Attachment 1” replaces 
“Attachment 1” and must be used for 
submitting the bid prices. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
7. Please clarify the following with respect 

to Attachment 1: Service Locations and 
Price Sheet: 
 
Executive Building: 
 
“Misc. Totes”: 
 
Quantity? 

Please see Revised Attachment 1 for revised 
quantity/size.   

The “Revised Attachment 1” replaces 
“Attachment 1” and must be used for 
submitting the bid prices. 

8. Please clarify the following with respect 
to Attachment 1: Service Locations and 
Price Sheet: 
 
State Laboratory: 
 
“dumpster”: 
 
Please expand description. 

Please see Revised Attachment 1 for revised 
quantity/size.   

The “Revised Attachment 1” replaces 
“Attachment 1” and must be used for 
submitting the bid prices. 

9. Please clarify the following with respect 
to Attachment 1: Service Locations and 
Price Sheet: 
 
Ferguson Mansion: 
 
“Misc. Totes”: 
 
Quantity? 

Please see Revised Attachment 1 for revised 
quantity/size.   

The “Revised Attachment 1” replaces 
“Attachment 1” and must be used for 
submitting the bid prices. 

10. Please clarify the following with respect 
to Attachment 1: Service Locations and 
Price Sheet: 
 
Price per Month: 
 
Is the monthly price quoted to be all 
inclusive; including roll off hauling and 
disposal costs?  If so, please provide 
the average number of annual hauls to 
be performed for each location requiring 
roll off service.  Would it be acceptable 
to quote a separate fee for roll off 
services, such as a per haul rate plus 
actual disposal fees? 

It is the intent of the State to have the 
contractor bid a price per month based on 
the provided monthly weights that do not 
include roll-off usage.  

Please see Revised Attachment 1 for revised 
quantity/size.   

The “Revised Attachment 1” replaces 
“Attachment 1” and must be used for 
submitting the bid prices. 
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Revised 

Attachment 1 
 

 Service Locations and Price Sheet  
  

Request for Proposal Number 3675Z1 
 

 

1. Whitehall Campus 
57th and Leighton Street 
Containers: 1 – 8yd container 
Service Frequency: Wednesdays and Fridays, after 0700 AM 
Current monthly weight: 1.50 Tons 
 
Price per Month:  $_______________ 
 

Container: 30 Yard roll off  

Rental Price per Month:  $_______________ 

Price per Trip:   $_______________ 
Price per Ton:   $_______________ 
Service Frequency: On request 
 

2. State Patrol Laboratory 
1233 Arapahoe Road 
Containers: 1 – 2yd container 
Service Frequency: Tuesday through Saturday, before 0800 AM 
Current monthly weight: 1.03 Tons 
 
Price per Month:  $_______________ 
 

3. Nebraska State Office Building  
301 Centennial Mall South 
Containers:, 11 ea. 1 Cu Yard carts  
Current monthly weight: 8.28 Tons 
Service Frequency: Tuesday through Saturday, before 0600 AM 
 
Price per Month:  $_______________ 
 

Container: 30 Yard roll off  

Rental Price per Month:  $_______________ 

Price per Trip:   $_______________ 
Price per Ton:   $_______________ 
Service Frequency: On request 
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4. Governor’s Residence 
1425 H Street 
Containers: 4- 90gal cart 
Current monthly weight: 0.70 Tons 
Service Frequency: Monday through Saturday, Before 0800 AM 
 
Price per Month:  $_______________ 
 
 

5. State Capitol Building 

1445 K Street 
Container: 15 Yard roll off Seasonal Mar-Nov, Yard Waste Only 

Rental Price per Month:  $_______________ 

Price per Trip:   $_______________ 
Price per Ton:   $_______________ 

 

Container: 11 ea. 1 Cu Yard carts 
Current monthly weight: 3.90 Tons 
Service Frequency: Tuesday through Saturday, Before 0600 AM 

Price per Month:   $_______________ 

Price per Ton:   $_______________ 
 

6. Leased Facility- Rogers Building  
1343 M Street 
Containers: 1 – 2yd container 
Current monthly weight: 0.65 Tons 
Service Frequency: Wednesdays and Fridays, Before 0800 AM 
 
 Price per Month:  $_______________ 
 

7. Transportation Services  
246 South 14th Street 
Containers: 1 – 2yd container 
Current monthly weight: 1.00 Tons 
Service Frequency: Wednesdays and Fridays, Before 0600 AM 
 
Price per Month:  $_______________ 
 



Page 6 

8. Printing Services 
501 South 14th Street 
Containers: 5 – 1yd container  
Current monthly weight: 1.75 Tons 
Service Frequency: Wednesdays and Fridays, Before 0700 AM 
 
Price per Month:  $_______________ 
 

Container: 30 Yard roll off  

Rental Price per Month:  $_______________ 

Price per Trip:   $_______________ 
Price per Ton:   $_______________ 
Service Frequency: On request 
 
 

9. Executive Building 
521 South 14th Street 
Containers: 1 – 2yd container 
Current monthly weight: 1.08 Tons 
Service Frequency: Wednesdays and Fridays, Before 0700 AM 
 
Price per Month:  $_______________ 
 
 

10. State Laboratory 
3701 South 14th Street  
Containers: 1 – 8yd container 
Current monthly weight: 1.20 Tons 
Service Frequency: Tuesday through Saturday, Before 0800 AM 
 
Price per Month:  $_______________ 
 
 

11. Ferguson Mansion 
700 South 16th Street 
Containers: 1- 8yd container 
Current monthly weight: 0.50 Tons 
Service Frequency: Wednesdays and Fridays, Before 0800 AM 
 
 Price per Month:  $_______________ 
 

Additional locations and services may be requested by the State on an as-needed basis. 
Average monthly refuse weight is approximately 22 tons. 




